

## Curriculum Vitae

### Sriparna Ghosh

Department of Business and Economics  
University of Cincinnati Blue Ash College

Email: ghoshs7@ucmail.uc.edu

Phone: 1-607-372-0843

---

#### SUMMARY

Her research focuses on impacts of public health policies with an overarching goal of informing and facilitating evidence-based policymaking to improve population health outcomes and reduce health disparity. An empirical economist by training, she is working on a project to evaluate the impact of community-based wellness and prevention (CBWP) programs on blood pressure (BP) management in northside with Dr. Florence Rothenberg. In this project she is designing a study to investigate the impact of CBWP programs along with health and educational training on BP awareness and control among the respondents who are going to follow it up through a trial in the Northside Farmers Market. Using empirical strategies, she plans to compare the improvement of average BP of the population using the community program and subsequently, she is also planning to do a comparative study on the improvement in the Northside community with the neighboring community. She is working on another project titled "Filling the Gap: Impact of addressing a Cincinnati Neighborhood Pharmacy Desert on health outcomes" with Dr. Ana Hincapie. This project will assess changes in healthcare utilization of patients who received pharmacy services in a new pharmacy opening in a pharmacy desert in Cincinnati. Using data analysis and visualization she addresses the role of socio-economic determinants on inequitable cancer outcomes across different catchment areas.

#### EMPLOYMENT

Assistant Professor of Economics, University of Cincinnati Blue Ash  
Visiting Assistant Professor of Economics, St. Mary's College of Maryland

August 2018 – Present  
August 2017- May 2018

#### PUBLICATIONS

- Dewang Pagare, Indranil Biswas, Amit Agrahari and Sriparna Ghosh, (2023) "A small farmer's market choice in the presence of multiple markets: The Indian case", *European Journal of Operational Research*, vol. 311 (2), pp. 739-753. [ABDC Ranking: A\*, Impact Factor: 6.36]
- Alicia Plemmons and Sriparna Ghosh, (2022) "Business Regulations and Between-City Migration", *Public Finance Review*, vol. 50 (5), pp. 579-596. [ABDC Ranking: B, Impact Factor: 0.36]
- Shishir Shakya, Sriparna Ghosh and Conor Norris, (2022) "Nurse Licensure Compact and Mobility," *Journal of Labor Research*, vol. 43, pp. 260-274. [ABDC Ranking: B, Impact Factor: 1.00]
- Agnitra Roy Choudhury, Sriparna Ghosh and Alicia Plemmons, (2022) "Certificate-of-Need Laws and Healthcare Use during COVID-19 Pandemic?" *Journal of Risk and Financial Management*, vol. 15 (2), pp. 76. [ABDC Ranking: B, Impact Factor: 2.82]
- Sriparna Ghosh and Richard J. Cebula, (2021) "Proximity to coal mine and health effects in Appalachian Regions," *Regional Studies, Regional Science*, vol. 8 (1), pp. 130-142. [ABDC Ranking: A, Impact Factor: 0.59]
- Sriparna Ghosh and Joshua Hall, (2019) "Economic Freedom and Entrepreneurship in the Developing World," *American Journal of Entrepreneurship*, vol. 11 (2), pp. 5-20.
- Sriparna Ghosh and Joshua Hall, (2018) "The Political Economy of Soda Taxation," *Economics Bulletin*, vol. 38 (2), pp. 1-8. [ABDC Ranking: C, Impact Factor: 0.24]
- Richard J. Cebula, Maggie Foley and Sriparna Ghosh, (2017) "Does Weak Macroeconomic Performance Affect Voter Turnout? An Analysis Accounting for 'The Joshua Generation Effect'," *Economia Internazionale / International Economics, Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato Agricoltura di Genova*, vol. 71 (1), pp. 9-28. [ABDC Ranking: C, Impact Factor: 0.03]

Sriparna Ghosh, (2017) “Regulation and Entrepreneurial Intention: Cross-Country Evidence,” *Journal of Entrepreneurship and Public Policy*, vol. 6 (2), pp. 193-205. [Impact Factor: 2.24]

Sriparna Ghosh and Bryan C. McCannon, (2017) “Growth-Enhancing Economic Freedom,” *Journal of Financial Economic Policy*, vol. 9 (2), pp. 209-224. [ABDC Ranking: B, Impact Factor: 1.56]

## **WORKING PAPERS**

Ana Hincapie, Sriparna Ghosh and Anoop Singh, “Filling the Gap: Impact of addressing a Cincinnati Neighborhood Pharmacy Desert on health outcomes”- Funded by Mckesson

Sriparna Ghosh and Florence Rothenberg, “Impact of Community-Based Wellness and Prevention Programs On Blood Pressure Management in Northside”- Funded by Center for Clinical & Transitional Science & Training at the University of Cincinnati

Darwynn Deyo, Sriparna Ghosh and Alicia Plemmons, “Access to Care and Physician Mobility Under the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact”- under review

Shishir Shakya and Sriparna Ghosh, “The Interstate Medical Licensure Compact, Physicians’ Mobility, and Nurse Practitioner’s Scope of Practice Law”

Matthew Mitchell and Sriparna Ghosh, “The Political Economy of CON Law Boards”

Sriparna Ghosh and Dean Stansel, “Growth Enhancing Economic Freedom and Entrepreneurship at the Local Level”

Sriparna Ghosh, Alicia Plemmons, Conor Norris, and Edward Timmons, “Military Mobility and Occupational Licensing”

Sriparna Ghosh and Nikolai Winzel “Dodd-Frank and Startup Firm Activity”

## **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

Sriparna Ghosh, Agnitra Roy Choudhury and Alicia Plemmons (August, 2020) “Repealing CON Law Saves Lives of Non-COVID Patients” *The Bridge*.

Caleb Stair, Sriparna Ghosh and Randall Jackson, “MSEEL Project Context: State of the Region (2001-2014). RRI Resource Doc 2017-01”, Regional Research Institute, West Virginia University.

## **CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS**

### **2022-2023**

Certificate of Need Law Conference (Organizer, Presenter)

Society for Economics Representation and Networking 2023, Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Association of Private Enterprise Education, The Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference (Invited Presentation), Public Choice Conference (Chair, Presenter)

### **2021-2022**

American Council on Education Women’s Network Ohio Conference (Attended)

Society for Economics Representation and Networking 2022, Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Public Choice Society, Association of Private Enterprise Education, Cost of Care Under Scope of Practice (*Invited Presentation*), Healthcare Regulation (*Invited Presentation*)

#### **2020-2021**

Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Public Choice Society, Association of Private Enterprise Education, The Knee Center for the Study of Occupational Regulation Annual Conference

#### **2019-2020**

Southern Economic Association, Bridwell Institute at Southern Methodist University (*Invited Presentation*)

#### **2018-2019**

Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Public Choice Society, Association of Private Enterprise Education

#### **2017-2018**

Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Southern Regional Science Association

#### **2016-2017**

Southern Economic Association (*Organizer, Chair*), Southern Regional Science Association, Public Choice

#### **2015-2016**

Association of Private Enterprise Education

### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

*University of Cincinnati Blue Ash College*

Principles of Microeconomics

Principles of Macroeconomics

*St Mary's College of Maryland*

Intermediate Microeconomics

Political Economy

Industrial Organization

*West Virginia University*

Principles of Microeconomics

Principles of Macroeconomics

Survey of Economics

### **DOCTORAL STUDENT SUPERVISION**

External Thesis Committee Member of Dewang V. Pagare in thesis titled "Essays on Market Structure in Agricultural Supply Chain" at Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow, India.

### **REFEREE EXPERIENCE**

Economics Bulletin, Small Business Economics, Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy, Journal of Financial Economic Policy, Economic Modelling, American Journal of Entrepreneurship, Journal of Entrepreneurship and Public Policy

### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

American Economic Association  
Southern Economic Association  
American Society of Health Economists

### **FELLOWSHIPS, AWARDS, AND HONOURS**

Proposal accepted to attend Community Leaders Institute, 2023 sponsored by Center for Clinical & Transitional Science & Training at the University of Cincinnati  
“Metro Area Economic Freedom: Expanding the Research and Bringing it to the Public” project, funded by the Templeton World Charity Foundation, 2022-2023  
The American Association of University Women Postdoctoral Fellowship, 2021- 2022  
The Complexity Advantage (Area of Excellence) Research Grant, NEOMA Business School, Summer 2021  
Faculty Development Grant, UCBA, Spring 2019, Spring 2022  
Young Scholar Program, The Association of Private Enterprise, Spring 2019  
Faculty Development Grant, St. Mary’s College of Maryland, Spring 2018  
Young Scholar Program, The Association of Private Enterprise, 2018, 2019  
Faculty Development Grant- St. Mary’s College of Maryland, Spring 2018  
Kauffman Firm Survey Data Enclave Sponsorship, 2016 – 2017  
Education Graduate Assistant Scholarship, West Virginia University, 2012 – 2017.  
Overseas Ph.D. Scholarship Grant, University of Calcutta, 2012

### **OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

Participating in the organization committee and serving as a moderator for panels at the first Cancer Catchment Area Data Conference hosted by Virginia Commonwealth University  
Co-organized the first Certificate of Need Law Conference at West Virginia University co-sponsored by Knee Center of occupational Regulation and Pacific Legal Foundation, 2023  
Completed training from Community Leaders Institute by Center for Clinical &Transitional Science & Training, co-sponsored by University of Cincinnati and Cincinnati Children’s  
Attended 2020 ICPSR Summer Program in Quantitative Methods of Social Research  
Data Gathering using API and cleaning workshop on 26 May 2020  
Faculty Development Committee in Fall 2019  
Introduction to R workshop on November 19, 2019.  
Data Analysis and Visualization using R on November 21, 2019.  
Solo Success Workshop by National Center for Faculty Development and Diversity on October 25, 2019.  
Buchanan Camp, May 26-June 2, 2019, in Utah.  
Applying the Quality Matters on May 14, 2019.  
Applied Science Program on January 4-6, 2019.  
The Writing Retreat by UCBA on December 17, 2018.  
Building Collaborative Networks between Colleagues September 26, 2018.  
Supported Research at UCBA: UC office of research on September 18, 2018.

## SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Participated in Backward Designing Learning Committee in Spring 2023

Serving on the University wide Research and Scholarship Committee (started in 2022-)

Presented and participated in a Panel Discussion at the 2023 International Women's Day Event at UCBA

Chaired the UCBA Faculty Award Selection Committee in 2023

Served on the UCBA Faculty Development Adhoc Fund Committee (started in 2022, currently serving as a chair, 2023-2024)

Offered a workshop on the behalf of UCBA Faculty Development Adhoc Fund Committee at Learning and Teaching Center at UCBA

Serving as the Faculty Advisor for Student Organization *Phi Theta Kappa* (started in 2022)

*Serving as a Chair for the First Student Book Club (Business and Economics Reading Group)* at UCBA (started in 2022)

*Honors and Scholarship Committee* (started in 2021, served as a chair, 2022-2023)

Served on the department sub-committee to select *Honors Student of the Year 2023*

*Faculty Development Committee* (started in 2019, served as a Chair- 2021-2022)

## EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Economics, West Virginia University	2017
M.A. in Economics, West Virginia University	2015
M.Sc. in Applied Economics, Presidency College, India	2011
B.Sc. in Economics, University of Calcutta, India	2009